

Energy Committee Meeting 1-10-2024

- I. Vice-Chair Conrad gavelled in the meeting at 7:07pm
 - A. Attending were Conrad, Renee, Matt, Lyla
 - B. Electing a new chair person
 1. Renee was nominated
 2. *motion to make Renee as new Chairperson 4-0
 - C. Discussion of whether a chair person votes or just in case of a tie
 - D. Minutes were read from the 12-13-23 meeting
 - E. *motion to approve the minutes made by Stowell, 2nd Renee. 4-0
- II. Green Community Grant Spring 2024
 - A. Geothermal for Town Hall Investigation
 - B. Gates is making a proposal for vertical drilling for geothermal
 - C. Cost effectiveness evaluation may be impacted by lower oil usage from last year
 - D. Green Communities 2.0 information distributed by Conrad. Requirements are tougher.
 - E. Climate Leader Certification requirements reviewed
- III. New member needed
 - A. Contacting a few individuals.
- IV. Aggradation
 - A. Ashfield proceeding
 - B. Discussed how it works - see webinar
- V. Need maintenance contract for caring for our heat pumps.
- VI. set=up a town email
- V. *Adjourned at 8:35 4-0